

Fwd: Revised LTEP Document for CO / PO

From: andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
To: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 01 Sep 2017 04:32:52 -0400
Attachments: 2017-08-31- Delivering Fairness and Choice v7 (consolidated - clean).docx (2.98 MB);
2017-08-31- Delivering Fairness and Choice v7 (consolidated - tracked).docx (3.06 MB)

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <Craig.Ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <Trevor.Esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <Meaghan.Coker@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <Alexa.Pagel@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <Lauren.Maguire@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <Jeet.Chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: Revised LTEP Document for CO / PO

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a revised draft of the LTEP. This builds on the version we shared with you on Monday from John McGrath. It includes further ministry revisions, as well as edits from the IESO. Attached is both a tracked and a clean version.

We have incorporated a draft executive summary into this version, which we will continue to work with the writer on. We took a look at the draft Minister's message, and on initial review we thought that it should include something on fuels, as it speaks to this being an integrated energy plan, but doesn't reference fuels in the message itself. We would recommend adding some of that language in before sharing the message further, so we have not incorporated it into this draft. We can work on some proposed language, and have John do a turn.

If you're comfortable with the attached draft, we will prepare copies to deliver to CO/PO tomorrow morning.

Thanks,
Martin